

Note Catcher

<p>1. Welcome and Introductions (ATTENDANCE)</p>	<p>Rachel Lecy (Facilitator) Ricky Mendoza (Principal) Shanelle Threats (Classified/Other Staff) Gretchen Bruns (Teacher) Marissa Frias (TUPE, Community Member) Sirkki Wrikki (Parent) Gabby Banos (Classified Alternate) Trustee Sarah Butler (Attendee) Trustee Consuelo Lara (Attendee) Margaret Bingham (Attendee) Wendee Weiss (Attendee)</p>
<p>2. Agenda Review</p>	<p>Ms. Lecy reviewed the agenda. Ms. Threats motioned to approve the agenda. Ms. Frias seconded the motion. All in favor, agenda approved.</p>
<p>3. Vote: Approve Previous Minutes</p>	<p>Ms. Lecy reviewed the previous minutes. Ms. Frias motioned to approve the previous minutes. Ms. Threats seconded the motion. All in favor, minutes approved.</p>
<p>4. 2023-2024 School Year Update</p>	<p>Mr. Mendoza gave updates. The school year is coming to an end. Graduation will be June 10th. Summer school will start June 11th. The school year will start again in August.</p> <p>Trustee Butler asked why there are different start dates for Golden Gate. Mr. Mendoza explained that the different campuses across the county follow the calendars of the local school districts. This is easier for families who have siblings, and it is easier to coordinate the lunch services with the districts.</p> <p>Trustee Butler asked about the number of students for summer school and if there is independent study. Mr. Mendoza shared that there is one independent study program and two classroom programs for summer school. The focus is credit recovery for English and Algebra 1.</p>
<p>5. Review 2024-2025 Parent/Family Engagement Policy and School/Parent Compact</p>	<p>Mr. Mendoza reviewed the compact. The language was updated to be more inclusive. Parent Portal is in process. There is also a focus on providing communications in Spanish to parents.</p> <p>Mr. Mendoza reviewed the engagement policy. Mr. Mendoza asked for input about incorporating the new PIQE parent program into the policy. The SSC discussed where in the compact the program could go, and referring to it broadly as a parent involvement community agency.</p> <p>Ms. Bruns asked about PIQE. Mr. Mendoza and Ms. Lecy explained PIQE is a parent partnership organization. They provide support for schools to engage the parent</p>

	<p>population and provide training/resources to families. This is available to every family at Golden Gate.</p>
<p>6. Vote: 2024-2025 Parent/Family Engagement Policy and School/Parent Compact</p>	<p>Ms. Wrikki put forth a motion to approve the compact. Ms. Threats seconded the motion. All in favor. Compact approved for the 2024-2025 school year.</p> <p>Mr. Mendoza put forward a motion to approve the engagement policy. Ms. Wrikki seconded the motion. All in favor. Engagement policy approved for the 2024-2025 school year.</p>
<p>7. Review and Input on Next SPSA</p>	<p>Mr. Mendoza reviewed the current SPSA, focusing on the goals and action items.</p> <p>Trustee Butler asked if this was the current SPSA. Mr. Mendoza confirmed this is the current SPSA. Feedback will be used to write the new SPSA. Ms. Lecy explained how the LCAP aligns with the SPSA, and that action items differentiate what each school does with their funding.</p> <p>Trustee Butler asked why services are contracted out and not offered as something the teachers can do. Mr. Mendoza explained how the contracts provided services with examples of the counseling required for expelled students.</p> <p>Ms. Bruns shared that the teachers have a concern about credits being awarded when students participate in these programs. She shared there are concerns about compliance with the process, curriculum, and teaching credentials.</p> <p>Ms. Lecy and Mr. Mendoza clarified that “CSI” is a type of school improvement funding.</p> <p>Mr. Mendoza shared that STEM for Real may be changing. Trustee Butler suggested that this could be an example of giving the teachers the opportunity to do this work.</p> <p>Ms. Bruns asked if the Washington DC trip would continue. Mr. Mendoza shared that it is planned to continue. Trustee Butler asked how many students can attend and how they are selected. Mr. Mendoza shared 12 students could go this year. Students are selected based on various criteria like attendance and behavior.</p> <p>Trustee Butler gave feedback about measuring the success of programs to ensure they are working or if there is a need to change something about those programs.</p>
<p>8. Review of Next Agenda</p>	<p>Ms. Lecy discussed that the main action item for the next SSC meeting will be to vote on the new SPSA. The dates of documents are shifting to better align with the stop and start of a school year.</p> <p>Mr. Mendoza asked if it would be helpful if he sends out a survey to gather input on the SPSA before the next SSC. The SSC members shared that would be helpful.</p> <p>Trustee Butler discussed the upcoming LCAP board meeting.</p>

	Trustee Lara asked about student and teacher representation on the SSC. Mr. Mendoza shared there is an elected parent and student member for the SSC.
9. Adjournment	Ms. Frias put forward a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Bruns seconded the motion. All in favor, meeting adjourned.